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From: Eagly, Ingrid <EAGLY@law.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:20 PM
To: OGC_EFOIA@BOP.GOV
Subject: RE: FOIA #2020-00544

Dear Officer Arellano, 

Happy New Year.  I’m writing to follow up on this request. Do you know the current status? 

Best, 

Ingrid Eagly 

From: OGC_EFOIA@BOP.GOV <OGC_EFOIA@BOP.GOV>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:31 PM 
To: Eagly, Ingrid <EAGLY@law.ucla.edu> 
Subject: FOIA #2020‐00544 

Please see attached. 
Respectfully, 
S. Arellano
Government Information Specialist
Department of Justice
Office of the General Counsel
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From: Eagly, Ingrid <EAGLY@law.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:21 PM
To: OGC_EFOIA@BOP.GOV
Subject: RE: FOIA #2020-00734

Dear Officer Arellano, 

Happy New Year.  I’m writing to follow up on this request. Do you know the current status? 

Best, 

Ingrid Eagly 

From: OGC_EFOIA@BOP.GOV <OGC_EFOIA@BOP.GOV>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:32 PM 
To: Eagly, Ingrid <EAGLY@law.ucla.edu> 
Subject: FOIA #2020‐00734 

Please see attached. 
Respectfully, 
S. Arellano
Government Information Specialist
Department of Justice
Office of the General Counsel
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